

From: Brian Sutton [brian.sutton@biotronik.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2005 4:09 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: Re: FCC File# 0275-EX-PL-2005

Mr. John Kennedy,

Yes, please delete all exhibits submitted on September 27, 2005 and replace them with the ones submitted on October 6, 2005.

Also, I will be out of the office from October 24, 2005 through November 2, 2005. I will not have regular access to my emails and phone, so we may have difficulty corresponding during that time period. I apologize in advance for any inconvenience this may cause you.

Best regards,
Brian Sutton
Principal RF Systems Engineer
Micro Systems Engineering, Inc.
(503) 635-4016 ext. 1364

"John Kennedy" <John.Kennedy@fcc.gov>
10/19/2005 09:23 AM
To <brian.sutton@biotronik.com>
cc
Subject FCC File# 0275-EX-PL-2005

Mr. Brian Sutton,

Do you wish me to also delete all exhibits submitted on September 27, 2005 and replace them with the ones submitted on October 6, 2005 ?

John W. Kennedy
Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
Experimental Licensing Branch
(202) 418-2484

-----Original Message-----

From: Brian Sutton [mailto:brian.sutton@biotronik.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2005 6:44 PM
To: John Kennedy
Cc: Paul Stadnik
Subject: FCC File# 0275-EX-PL-2005

John Kennedy,

Please delete all exhibits sent on October 3, 2005, and replace them with the attached four (4) documents. At the present time, the four attached documents are the only documents that we wish to submit in support of our application for an Experimental License. Thank you for your assistance.

Best regards,

Brian P. Sutton

Principal RF Systems Engineer

Micro Systems Engineering, Inc.

6024 SW Jean Road

Lake Oswego, OR 97035

Phone: 503-635-4016 Ext. 1364

Fax: 503-697-5298

brian.sutton@biotronik.com